Emil Tonchev

From: Emil Tonchev

Sent: 30 mapt 2017 r. 13:55

To: 'angelo@tea.bg’

Subject: 54-191-17/nokaHa/ KSB crpalke in armature d.o.oo.

Attachments: under art. 97, para 1-5,7 of RAPPA EN.doc; Aeknapauwns no 4n.97 an. 5 MN30M.docx

MOKAHANe54-191-17
[ocTtaBka Ha 2 6poa nomneH arperat Multitec C 100/10-8.1 10.66

Ha ocHoBaHue 4n.191, an.1 1.2 ot 3011, Bu n3npaiiame nokaHa 3a npeacTaBsaHe Ha TEXHUYECKA M LieHoBa odepTa 3a [locTaBKa Ha 2 6pos nomneH arperat Multitec C
100/10-8.1 10.66, noapobHO onncaHn B TexHUYecKa cneyndmrKaums, NpUaoKeHa Kbm HacTosLWaTa NOKaHa.

OdepraTa TpabBa Aa CbabprKa cnegHata MHopmaLma:
1. UeHoBa odepTa, cbabpKaLa eaMHUYHU LeHM U 06LLa CTOMHOCT.
2. [Oeknapauuma noun.97, an.5 ot NN30MN— npunoskeHue 2.

OdepTaTa ce M3npalla B 3anedyaTaHa ONakoBKa Ha agpec: c.MegHuKapoBo, 06a1.Ctapa 3aropa, KoHTyplnoban Mapuua U3tok 3 ALl, otaen Ol n CHabaaBaHe. KpaeH cpok
3a NpegasaHe Ha odepTaTa: 04.04.2017r. Ao 16.00 yaca.

Mpunoxexue:
1. TexHu4ecKa cneumdpuKaums
2. [eknapauma noun.97 an.5 ot MMN30M

CALL FOR PARTICIPATION 54-191-17
for Supply of 2 Ring-section pumps Multitec D 100/ 10-8.1 10.66

On the grounds of Article 191, Art.1 and 2 from the Public Procurement Act , we kindly invite you to submit your quote for Supply of 2 Ring-section pumps Multitec D 100/
10-8.1 10.66, thoroughly described in the technical specification, attached to this invitation.
Please submit your offer that has to contain the following:

1. The price offer shall contain unit prices and total prices.

2. Declaration as per Art.97, para.5 from the Regulations for Application of the Public Procurement Act — Appendix 2.



You shall submit your technical and price offers to the following address: village of Mednikarovo, Stara Zagora district, Public Procurement Department
Time to submit the offer: 04" April 2017 not later than 16.00 hours

Appendices:
1.Technical Specification.
2. Declaration as per Art.97, para.5 from the Regulations for Application of the Public Procurement Act — Appendix 2.

Nosppasu,

Emil Tonchev

Procurement Officer/Procurement Department

ContourGlobal Maritsa East 3 AD

ContourGlobal Maritsa East 3 TPP | 6294 Mednikarovo | Galabovo Municipality

T:+359 42 663 536 | M: +359 885 657755 | F: + 359 42 663 610 | e-mail: emil.tonchev@contourglobal.com




